



CURRICULUM VITAE

Dr Tom Grange

Clinical Psychologist

Summary

I have been working as a psychologist in the NHS for eight years. I qualified as a clinical psychologist in 2008, and have specialised in the area of children and families. More recently I have continued this specialism in an independent capacity, in addition to my NHS commitments, as part of Psychology4Law.

Qualifications

Professional Doctorate in Clinical Psychology. University of East London	2005 – 08
Year One (Foundation Year) of M.Sc. in Systemic Therapy. KCC Foundation	2004 – 05
BA Hons in Applied Psychology (2:1). University of Sussex	1998 – 01

Professional Membership

Chartered Psychologist (British Psychological Society Membership Number: 129763)
Registered Clinical Psychologist (Health Professions Council Membership Number: PYL05867)

Present Employment

Clinical Psychologist, Psychology4Law Ltd	2009 –
Clinical Psychologist, Barnet East Child and Adolescent Mental Health Service Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust	2011 –

Employment History

Clinical Psychologist, Northgate Clinic, Adolescent Inpatient Unit, Barnet, Enfield and Haringey Mental Health NHS Trust	2010 - 2011
Clinical Psychologist, First Steps Child and Family Early Intervention Team, City and Hackney PCT	2008 - 2010
Tavistock Centre, Child and Family Department	2007 – 08



Older People's Psychology Department, St. Anne's Hospital	April 2007 – September 2007
Barnet West Child and Adolescent Mental Health Service	2006– 07
Eastern Enfield Community Mental Health Team	2005 – 06
Assistant Psychologist and Research Assistant	2002 – 06
Outdoor Clerk in the Family Law department for Daniel and Harris Solicitors	January 2002 – October 2002

Clinical Experience

To date I have worked in six separate child and family mental health settings. These include working with parents, young people and children with mild, moderate and severe mental health difficulties, in NHS community and inpatient settings and also with children and parents with learning disabilities. In addition, I am working within a family law context employed by Psychology4Law. My clinical experience has included assessment and intervention of mental health problems in children and young people from age 0-19, and also working around parenting with adults.

Whilst I consider myself a specialist in child and family mental health, I have worked in a range of other clinical and research settings, with adults, older adults and adults with learning disabilities. I am therefore attuned to mental health issues arising in these groups.

Additional Relevant Training

City and Hackney PCT Child Protection Training Levels 1, 2 and 3 (2008-2009)
Webster-Stratton Parenting Programme (2009)

Tom.grange@psychology4law.co.uk